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MEMORANDUM 

28 August 2023  
Ref.: 0432-420 

To:  AIDCP Parties and participating governments 
 
From:   Alvin Delgado, Chair of the Meeting of Parties 

 Arnulfo Franco, Director  

Re: AIDCP meeting from 09 to 11 October 2023 –schedule and arrangements  

Please be informed that the AIDCP meetings will be held 09-11 October 2023 in La Jolla, CA.  
 
The programmed schedule of meetings is as follows:  
 

Dates Meetings 
 50th  Permanent Working Group on Tuna Tracking 

09 Oct 37th Working Group to promote and publicize the AIDCP Dolphin Safe 
Tuna Certification System  

 72nd  International Review Panel 
10- 11 Oct 47th Meeting of the Parties to the AIDCP 

 
The AIDCP meetings will be held at the Johnson House (T-29) located at the Scripps Institute of 
Oceanography, 8840 Biological Grade, La Jolla, Ca 92037. The IATTC Secretariat has secured a 
special room rate of $179+tax for standard occupancy at the Hotel Inn by the Sea, located in 7830 
Fay Avenue, La Jolla, Ca 92037.  Please make your reservations directly with the hotel at (858) 
459-4461 or by email to Anne Marie Flores annemarie@ibtslajolla.com, reference the code 
AIDCP Meeting.  The deadline for booking rooms at this rate is 22 September 2023; it’s 
recommended that reservations be made as soon as possible.   
 
As usual, registration for the meeting will start at 8:30 a.m., and the sessions will commence at 
9:00 a.m.  Any documents available before the meeting will be placed on the Commission’s 
website.  
 
In addition to encouraging each participant to register online through the usual meeting registration 
link, all Parties are invited to submit to Mrs. Mónica Galván, mgalvan@iattc.org a list of the 
members of their respective delegations.  
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